BID:

TO:

FROM:

y -3
iy

L

JOHNSTOWN

Established 1813

Answers to Submitted Questions
Creation of Design Districts and Design Guidelines Consultant

2016-032
ALL PROSPECTIVE BIDDERS

JIM LENNER, VILLAGE MANAGER/PLANNER

SUBJECT: ANSWERS TO SUBMITTED QUESTIONS

DATE:

SEPTEMBER 16, 2016

Question: Will the districts be community wide, including single-family residential
neighborhoods?
Answer: The current RFP is for non-residential development.

Question: Are the guidelines intended to be voluntary?
Answer: No - They will be mandatory through the administration by Staff and Planning &
Zoning Commission.

Question: Will staff be available to assist in community publicity and outreach (e.g. mailings,
notifications, etc)

Answer: Yes - However the selected consultant will be responsible for creation of public notices
documents.

Question: What role will the Village Council play in the process?
Answer: Village Council will be kept up to date on the process through monthly Village Council
meetings. They will have the final adoption authority.

Question: Will the draft zoning ordinance be completed before this process starts? Or will the
results of this process inform, and eventually be incorporated into, the ordinance as it is being
drafted?

Answer: The draft zoning text will not be adopted before implementation of the

design guidelines. The guidelines will be used incorporated into the draft

zoning text.
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